



July 2, 2019

Mr. Ray Arthur
Project Manager
City of Fresno
2600 Fresno St., Room 2158
Fresno, CA 93721

SUBJECT: Piggyback Contract Proposal for the Purchase of Liquid Cationic Polymer
RE: City of Livermore – Request for Bid # 4214

Dear Mr. Arthur,

Polydyne Inc. would like to offer the City of Fresno the option to piggyback the purchase of liquid cationic emulsion polymer from the referenced City of Livermore Contract. All pricing, terms, and conditions stated therein are hereby extended to the City. A copy of this agreement is attached for your review.

While the product supplied to the City of Fresno, Clarifloc WE-200, is not specifically named in the referenced Agreement, it is equivalent to the Clarifloc WE-1196 that is named.

Effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021, Polydyne Inc. shall supply the City of Fresno Clarifloc WE-200 at \$1.22/Lb. This Agreement is subject to annual price adjustments and is renewable for two additional one-year options.

If this offer is acceptable to the City, please send notification via email to polybiddpt@snfhc.com. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Jason Rai, Technical Sales Representative, at (510) 631-1368.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Boyd Stanley'.

Boyd Stanley
Vice-President

Attachments